
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director, Purchasing 
and Contract Compliance 
                                                JD 

FROM: Joseph Davis, Director, DREAM 
 

DATE: January 31, 2024 

SUBJECT: Contractor’s Performance Report – McGee Storage & 
Handling 

 

 

The Contractor listed below has not had a complete performance evaluation due to the 
project is still on-going.  After the project the completion, there will be a complete evaluation 
done by the assigned Project Manager. 
 
PROJECT:               Industrial Racking for the Fulton County Central Warehouse                                 
 
PROJECT NO.:    ITB #ITB121622K-DJ 
 
CONTRACTOR:    McGee Storage & Handling                                    
                                   4467 Park Dr, Suite C 
                                   Norcross, GA 30093  
        
POC:      Kirk Anderson, President    

PHONE:    (770) 458-4346 

EMAIL:               info@mcgeeatlanta.com 

       

If you have any questions, please contact Harry Jordan at (404) 612-5933 
 

 JD/TD/kf 

 

C:  Tim Dimond, Deputy Director, DREAM 
       

 

 

mailto:info@mcgeeatlanta.com

